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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Kelley, Margit

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 3:46 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Summerfield, Craig

Subject: 2011 SB 88 - vicious dogs

Hi Cathlene,

Could you draft a third amendment for Senator Wanggaard on 2011 SB 88, to include a penalty provision that authorizes a
court to order surrender of the vicious dog? It's not a perfect fit, but something along the lines of the provision in the
animal cruelty statutes, s. 951.18 (4) (b).

The exec is scheduled for Monday, so they'd like to have it by Friday, if possible.
Thank you!

Margit Kelley

Wisconsin Legislative Council

608-266-9280
Margit. Kelley@legis.wi.gov
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 88

Vv

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v’
1. Page 7, line 20: after that line insert:

“(7) SURRENDER OF VICIOUS DOG. A court that sentences a person who is
convicted of violating sub. (3;/may order that the vicious dog that is involved in the
violation be delivered to the local humane officer or society, to the county or
municipal pound, or to a law enforcement officer if the court considers the order to
be reasonable and appropriate. The society, pound, or officer shall release the vicious
dog to a person other than the person convicted of violating sub. (g) or dispose of the
vicious dog in a proper and humane manner. The release or disposal shall be in
accordance with s. 173.23 (1;).”.

(END)




